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AMENDMENT 6 
 

Invitation For Bids (IFB) 
UOG IFB No. B26-06 

 
Date Issued: February 26, 2026 

 
“FIBER OPTIC OS2 NETWORK CABLING INSTALLATION FOR WERI AND SCHOOL OF HEALTH” 

  
This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below:  

 
 
1. Question & Answer Sheet 4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
All other terms and conditions remain the same.  

 
 
 
 

       Damian Guerrero   
       Procurement Manager 
______________________________________________________________________________  
  
Please acknowledge receipt and return by email to uog.bids@triton.uog.edu: 
 
Name of company: _________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________  
Print Name/Signature/date
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QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO.4 
February 26, 2026 

 
In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of February 23, 2026 
@ 11:40 am from vendor: CALPAC 

 
1. Innerduct Requirement      

Is innerduct required for the installation of OS2 single-mode fiber optic cabling?  
If yes, could you please specify the type, size, and any installation standards to be followed.  

 
UOG: NO  

  
2. TAA / BAA Compliance  

Is there any requirement for materials to be compliant with Trade Agreements Act (TAA) and/or Buy 
American Act (BAA)? If applicable, please confirm which components must meet these compliance 
standards.  
 
UOG: OS2 optical fiber cable, Fiber patch cables and pigtails that are part of the deliverable, Fiber 
connectors, adapters, splitters, couplers, and fiber patch panels.  
Country of Origin declaration may be required as requested by UOG.   

  
3. Preferred Cabinet Size  

Is there a preferred or specified cabinet size for this project?  
If so, kindly provide required dimensions, rack units (RU), and any manufacturer or model 
preferences. 

  
UOG: No cabinets are requested for this IFB  
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